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From: "APAMT 2013" <info@apamt2013.com>
To: ghazikha@sina.tums.ac.ir

Sent: Tue, 08 Oct 2013 18:10:31 +0100

Subject: Acceptance for oral presentation

Dear colleague,

[ am pleased to inform you that your abstract "Determination of tramadol and its major metabolites
(M1, M2 and M5) concentration in plasma of human poisoning by HPLC and its relation with clinical
symptoms”, reference 0066 has been accepted as an oral presentation at the 12th International
Scientific Congress of the Asia Pacific Association of Medical Toxicology.

Details on the exact time of your presentation will be sent to you within the next 14 days. The total
time of your oral presentation is 15 minutes including questions and answers. We strongly suggest
that you rehearse your presentation and plan to deliver it in less than 11 minutes to leave time for
questions. Presentations must be in Microsoft Powerpoint only. We will not have facilities to permit
presentations from other software such as Keynote (Mac), nor presentations given from your own
laptop computer.

Please note the following tips of reducing presentation time
-only use relevant background information on slides
-do not speak to an acknowledgement slide, place such a slide at the end of your presentation,

Please notify the APAMT at apamtoffice(@gmail.com before October 12th, 2013 if you are accepting
this invitation and plan to present.

Please register for the conference within 7 days, no later than October 15thto confirm your
participation. Instructions on registration for oral and poster presenters will be posted on the website.
Until October 15th, both oral and poster presenters will be offered the previous discounted rate that
was available before October 1. You must register by October 15th to ensure your abstract is included
in the conference program, as only registered presenters will have their abstracts included.
Registration must be done online through the link on the conference website.

We look forward to seeing you in Dubai at the Zayed University Convention

Center from November 21-23, and hopefully at the pre-conference symposium on
November 20.

If you have any questions or we may be of assistance please contact us immediately. For questions
regarding abstract publication or the scientific program contact apamtoffice@gmail.com. For
questions regarding conference attendance, travel, lodging, or registration
contact info@apamt2013.com.
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Indika Gawarammana, MBBS, MD .
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Chairman, Conference Scientific Commitiee

Pobert J. Hoffman, MD, MS

Chairman, Conference Organizing Committee i
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